

Sub-regional RTEP Committee for PJM West Via teleconference Friday, December 17th 2021 1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. EPT

Administration (1:00 – 1:05)

1. Aaron Berner, PJM, called the meeting to order, and reviewed the Antitrust, Code of Conduct, media participation, and WebEx guidelines.

RTEP Updates (1:10 – 2:25)

2. <u>Reliability Update</u>

Wenzheng Qiu and Michael Herman, presented the reliability update.

3. AMPT Supplemental Projects

Alex Lousos, AMPT, presented a need and a solution for supplemental projects in AMPT.

4. Dayton Supplemental Projects

Landon Davis and Anne Egger, Dayton, presented a need and a solution for supplemental projects in Dayton.

5. DEOK Supplemental Projects

Stve Steinkuhl, DEOK, presented a need and a solution for supplemental projects in DEOK.

6. <u>AEP Supplemental Projects</u>

Jasmine Moore, Bartley Taberner, and Brian Swain AEP, presented needs and solutions for

supplemental projects in AEP.

Local Planning Assumptions

- 1. AEP Local Planning Assumptions Nick Kholer 2022 Local Planning Assumptions.
- 2. AMPT Local Planning Assumptions Alex Lusos will present 2022 Local Planning Assumptions.
- 3. **ComEd Local Planning Assumptions** Tom Leeming will present 2022 Local Planning Assumptions.
- DEOK Local Planning Assumptions Steve Steinkuhl ,DEOK will present 2022 Local Planning Assumptions and End of Life Planning Criteria 2022.



Meeting Minutes

- 5. **Dayton Local Planning Assumptions** Landon Davis and Dennis Flemmingwill present 2022 Local Planning Assumptions.
- 6. **DLC Local Planning Assumptions** Gian Alian will present 2022 Local Planning Assumptions.
- 7. **EKPC Local Planning Assumptions** Nathan Bradley and Bill Lunsford will present 2022 Local Planning Assumptions.
- 8. **First Energy Local Planning Assumptions** Lawrence Hozempa First Energy will present 2022 Local Planning Assumptions.
- 9. **ITCI Local Planning Assumptions** John Kopinski will present 2022 Local Planning Assumptions.
- 10. **NEET Local Planning Assumptions** Raulo Perez will present 2022 Local Planning Assumptions.
- 11. **OVEC Local Planning Assumptions** Scott Cunningham will present 2022 Local Planning Assumptions.

Informational Postings

M-3 Process Needs Status

This spreadsheet allows stakeholders to track process defined in Open Access Transmission Tariff, Attachment M-3 and leading to the development of the supplemental projects.

<u>Aggregate Maps for Supplemental Projects</u> Aggregate geographic representation of supplemental projects not previously included in Local Plan.

Planning Community Open Questions

Open questions regarding M-3 projects received through Planning Community.

M-3 Action Item List

M-3 action item list received through Planning Community, SRRTEP and TEAC meetings.

Future Meeting Dates

December 17, 2021

1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.

Teleconference

Attendance List						
Last Name	First Name	Company	Sector			
Christopher	Mahila	Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (The)	None			



Meeting Minutes

Shah	Pulin	PECO Energy Company	Transmission Owner
Leventhal	David	Monitoring Analytics, LLC	None
Sliwa	Stanley (Stan)	PJM Interconnection, LLC	None
Ahmed	Hamad	PJM Interconnection, LLC	None
Foladare	Kenneth (Ken)	Geenex Solar LLC	Other Supplier
Lyakhovich	Leonid	Public Service Electric & Gas Company	Transmission Owner
ller	Arthur (Art)	Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counsel	End-Use Customer
Curtis	Kenneth	Drilling Info, Inc.	None
Regner	Ronald (Ron)	Commonwealth Edison Company	Transmission Owner
Russ	Michael	Dayton Power & Light Company (The)	Transmission Owner
Taylor	Robert	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Koepplinger	Alexandria	Michigan Public Service Commission	None
Patt	Dan	Alstom Grid	None
Spatafore	Julia	PJM Interconnection, LLC	None
Wilson	Ben	Ohio Edison Company	Transmission Owner
Schmitt	Tom	FirstEnergy Corporation	Transmission Owner
Tatum	Edward	American Municipal Power, Inc.	Electric Distributor
Adanitsch	Cody	FirstEnergy Corporation	Transmission Owner
Dolan	Ryan	Dayton Power & Light Company (The)	Transmission Owner
Kent	Janessa	Duquesne Light Company	Transmission Owner
Marker	Jerod	AEP Ohio Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Janapareddy	Anupama (Anu)	Green River Holdings, LLC	Generation Owner
de La Mora	Luis	Strom Power, LLC	Other Supplier
Bradley	Nathan	East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Landen	Davis	Dominion Virginia Power	None
Jones	Tania	Dominion Virginia Power	None
Moore	Jasmine	AEP Ohio Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Richards Jr	Cleveland	Price Waterhouse Cooper	None
Rodriguez	Tomas	OPSI	None
Lousos	Alexandros	AMP Transmission, LLC	Transmission Owner
Anders	David	PJM Interconnection, LLC	None



Meeting Minutes

Egger	Anne	PJM Interconnection, LLC	None
Kopinski	John	ITC Mid-Atlantic Development LLC	Other Supplier
Gafford	Meredith	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Fleming	Dennis	Brandon Shores LLC	Generation Owner
Lunsford	Bill	Other	None
Domian	Christin	Duquesne Light Company	Transmission Owner
Hozempa	Lawrence	FirstEnergy Corporation	Transmission Owner
Johnston	David	Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission	None
Barker	Dan	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Zellers	Kayla	Thompson Coburn LLP	None
Burkett	Will	AEP Energy Partners, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Davis	Michael	Allegheny Electric Cooperative, Inc.	Electric Distributor
Clark	Tanner	Diode Ventures	None
Koehler	Nicolas	AEP Indiana-Michigan Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Burkett	Will	AEP Energy Partners, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Berner	Aaron	PJM Interconnection, LLC	None
Perez Guerrero	Raul	PJM Interconnection, LLC	None
Laios	Takis	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Leeming	Thomas	Commonwealth Edison Company	Transmission Owner
Qiu	Wenzheng	PJM Interconnection, LLC	None
Fink	Scott	Other	None
Berton	Tyler	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Steinkuhl	Steve	Duke Energy Business Services LLC	Transmission Owner
Bensala	Tarik	PJM Interconnection, LLC	None
Mabry	David	McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC	None
Herman	Michael	PJM Interconnection, LLC	None
Cunningham	Scott	Ohio Valley Electric Corp	Transmission Owner
Aguilar	Fabiano Silveira	Strom Power, LLC	Other Supplier